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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc:  
Subject: 

Cowdery, Kathryn [Kathryn.Cowdery@ruden.com] 
Monday, April 30,2007 1152 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Lorena Holley 
Dkt. No. 060747 - Application for a Staf- Assistated Rate Case in Highlands County by Mink Associates 
II, LLC d/b/a Crystal Lake Club Utilities 

Attachments: DOC.PDF 

DOCPDF (1 MB) 

1. Attached for filing in Docket No. 060747 is a letter to Lorena Hol 
<<DOC.PDF>> ley, dated April 30, 2007, verifying mailing of the customer notice to the 
customers, with a copy of the April 27, 2007 Notice of Customer Meeting attached. 

2. This document is filed on behalf of Mink Associates 11, LLC d/b/a Crystal Lake Club 
Utilities. 

3. The total number of pages in the attached document is seven. 

4. The person responsible for the electronic filing is: 

Kathryn G.W. Cowdery 
Ruden McClosky 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Kathryn.cowdery@ruden.com 
(850)412-2000 ________------__________________________---------------- 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any 
attachments hereto are not intended to constitute a "reliance opinion" under applicable 
Treasury Regulations, and accordingly are not intended or written to be used, and may not be 
used or relied upon, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties that may be 
imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any tax-related matters addressed herein. 

Kathryn Cowdery 
Attorney 

Ruden McClosky 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct 850-412-2007 1 Fax 850-412-1307 
Kathryn.Cowdery@ruden.com I www.ruden.com 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential 
information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any 
attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if 
this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or 
all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the 
sender. 



April 30,2007 

Lorena A. Holley 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Via hand-delivery 

Re: Staff Assisted Rate Case for Mink Associates 11, LLC d/b/a Crystal Lake Club Utilities in 
Highlands County, Docket No. 060747-WS 

Dear Ms. Holley: 

Enclosed pursuant to your request made by your letter of April 17, 2007, is a copy of the 
customer notice which was sent by U.S. mail to the customers of Crystal Lake Club Utilities on 
April 27.2007. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosure 

RUDEN, McCLOSKY, SMITH, SCHUSTER & RUSSELL, P.A. 
CARACAS tT. LAUDERDALE 9 MIAMI NAPLES 1 ORLAhDO w PORT ST. LUClE SARASOTA ST. PETERSBURG * TALLAHASSEE TAMPA 9 WEST PALM BEACH 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER MEETINGS 

TO 'THE CUSTOMERS OF CRYSTAL LAKE CLUB UTILITIES 

AND 

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. 060747-WS 

IN RE: APPLICATION OF CRYSTAL LAKE CLUB UTILJ'X'ES 
FOR A STAFF-ASSISTED RATE CASE IN 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY 

Issued: April 27,2007 

Notice is hereby given that the staff of the Florida Public Service Commission will. 
conduct a customer meeting to discuss the application of Crystal Lake Club Utilities (Crystal 
Lake Club or utility) for a staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County. The meeting will be held 
at the following time and place: 

6:OO p.m., Wednesday, May 23,2007 
Highlands County A&-Civic Center - Auditorium 

4509 George Blvd. 
Sebn'ng, FL 33872 

All persons who wish to commenf are urged to be present at the beginning of the 
meeting, since the meeting may be adjoumed early if no customers are present. One or more of 
the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may attend and participate in this 
meeting. The meeting will begin as scheduled and will continue unril all the customcrs have 
been heard. 

The Public Service Commission staff is also attempting 10 meet with representatives of 
customer groups and homeowners associations on May 23,2007, between 2:OOp.m. and 4;OOp.m. 
at the Civic Center Auditorium. If you are a representative of a customer group or homeowners 
association and vou have not been contacted bv the Public Service Commission staff, and wish to 
meet with staff, please contact Troy Rendell at (850) 413-6934 of the Public Service 
Commission staff prior to May 2 1, 2007. 
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'. , -,' All persons who wish to participate in individual meetings are utgcd to make an 
appointment, since the individual meeting session may be canceled if  no appointments are made. 

If a named stom or other disaster requires cancellation of the meeting, Commissioii staff 
will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation of the meeting will 
also be provided on the Cammission's websitc (httl,://\Kww.psc.statc.fl.us/) under the Hot Topics 
link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the 
General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at the customer meeting(s) because of a 
physical impairment should call the Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
at (850) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting(s). Any person who is hearing 
or speech impaired should contact the Florida Public Service Commission by using the Florida 
Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-877 1 (TDD). 

The purpose of this meeting is to give customers and other interested persons an 
opportunity to offer comments to the Public Service Commission staff regarding the quality of 
service the utility provides, the proposed rate increase, and to ask questions and comment on 
staff's preliminary rates included in this notice 89 well as other issues. Staff members will 
summarize Crystal Lake Club's proposed filing, the preliniimy work accomplished, and answer 
questions to the extent possible. A representative from the utility has also been invited to 
respond to questions. 

At the beginning of the meeting, procedures will be established for the order of 
comments. The PubIic Smice Commission staff will have sign-up sheats, and customers will be 
called to speak in the order that they sign-up. Public Service Commission staff will be available 
to coordinate customers' commonts and to assist members of the public. 

Any persan who wishes to comment or provide infomntion to staff may do so at tlic 
meetings, orally or in writing. Wntien comments may also be sent to the Commission at the 
address given at the end of this notice. Your letter will be placed in the correspondence file of 
this docket. You may also submit comments through Ihc Pctblic Service Commission's loll-free 
facsimile line at 1 -800-5 I 1-0809, 

BACKGROUND 

Crystal Lake Club Utilities is a Class C water and wastewater utility currently providing 
service to approximately 520 water and wastewater customers in Highlands County south of 
Avon Park. Crystal Lake Club is located in the Highlands Ridge Water Use Caution Area in the 
Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD). The utility's 2005 annual report 
shows combined operating revenues of $137,585, operating expenses of $217,458 and a net 
operating loss of $79,873. 
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The utility was granted Certificate Nos. 454-S and 525-W in 1989. Crystal Lake Club has 
been transferred four timas. 

011 May 27, 2003, CWS Communities LP (CWS) entered into n Mobile Home Park 
Purchase and Sale Agreement with Dockside Investors, L.L.C, (Dockside) for $19 million. 
Dockside was created as a temporary, intermediate buyer. Upon closing on the transfer on 
September 3, 2003, all land was conveyed simultaneously and immediately by Dockside to Mink 
Associates I, LLC (Associates). That same day, Dockside transfemd all of the utility facilities 
to Mink Associates n, LLC d/b/a Crystal Lake Club Utilities (Mink or buyer). 

On December 14, 2004, the seller and Mink submitted a joint application for transfer of 
Crystal Lake Club to Mink. No deficiencies were found in this application. Mink owns one 
other Public Service Commission regulated utility, Mink Associates 11, LLC, d/b/a Timberwood 
Utilities. On November IS, 2006, the utility filed an application fot a staff-assisted rate case 
(SARC) and paid the appropriate filing fee. The official date of filing was established as Jmuary 
12, 2007. 

AND PRELIMINARY RATES AND CHARGES 

Staff has compiled the following rates and charges for the purpose of discussion at the 
customer meeting, These rates are preliminary and subject to change based on information 
gathered at the customer meeting, fwthcr staff review, and the final decision by the 
Commissioners. The utility's current and staffs preliminary rates and charges are as follows: 

&IQNTHLY W A B R A  TES 

RESIDENTWL 
AND GENERA L SERVICE 
BASE FACILITY CHARGE: 

Meter Size: 
5/8"X3/4" 
3/4" 
1 
1-1/2" 
2" 
3 " 
4" 
6" 

Residential Gallonage Charne - per 1.000 aallons 
0 - 8,000 gallons 
Over 8,000 gallons 

EX IS TRIG 
RATES 

$2.90 
s4.34 
$7.24 

S 14.48 
$23.16 
$46.34 
$72.40 

$144.82 

PRELIMINARY 
RECOMMENDED 

RATES 

$3.09 
$4.64 
s 7.73 

$1 5.45 
$24.72 
$49.44 
$77.25 

$154.50 

$1.35 
$1 .31  
$1.63 

General Service Gallonage - per 1,000 gallons $1.31 
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MONTHLY WASTEWATER RATES 

JWSJBENTIAL, 
BASE FACILITY CHARGE: 
Meter Size: All Meter Sizes 

GALLONAGE CHARGE: 
PER 1,000 GALLONS (6,000 gallon cap) 

RES IRENTIAL 
BASE FACILITY CHARGE: 
Mctcr Size: 
5/8"X3/4" 
314" 
1 " 
1-112" 
2" 
3 'I 
4 " 
6" 

GALLONAGE CHARGE: 
PER 1,000 GALLONS (6,000 gallon cap) 

GENERAL SERVICE 
BASE FACILITY CHARGE: 
Meter Size: 
5/8"X3/4" 
314" 
1 'I 
1-1/2" 
2" 
3 'I 

4" 
6" 

GALLONAGE CHARGE: 
PER 1,000 GALLONS 

PAGE 05 

PRELIMINARY 

RATES 
EXISTING RECOMMENDED 
!&!?JB - 

$3.91 
$5.87 
59.78 

$19.54 
$3 1.27 
$62.53 
$97.7 1 

5 195.42 

51.53 

$3.91 
$5.87 
$9.78 

$19.54 
$3 1.27 
$62.53 
$97.71 

$195.42 

$1.84 

$6.86 

$1..38 

96.86 
$10.29 
$17.15 
$34.30 
$54.88 

$109.76 
S 1 7 1 . S O  
16343 .oo 

$1.66 
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MISCELLANEO US SERVICE C- S 

The utility's miscetlaneous service charges were approvcd on March 4. 1994, and have 
not changed since that date. Sues preliminary charges, below, are designed tb more accurately 
defiay the costs associated with each service and place the responsibility of the cost on the 
person creating il rather than on the ratepaying body as a whole, 

Water: Miscellaneous Sew 'cc Charges 

Current C h a r s  

Normal Mr s After Hrs 
Initial Connection $15 NIA 
Normal Reconnection $15 NTA 
Violation Reconnection $15 NIA 
Premises Visit (in lieu of disconnection) s 10 NIA 
Premises Visit NIA NIA 

Staff R e c o m c n  ded 

" a a l  Hrs M e r  Hrs 
s22 N f  A 
$22 $44 
522 $44 
N/A NIA 
$22 $44 

&!@water M k M c  ous Service Charw 

C m n t  C harnes Staff Recowended 

Hrs AfterHrs NonnalHE After Hrs 
Initial Connection $15 NIA $22 NIA 
Normal Reconnection $15 NIA $2 2 $44 
Violation Reconnection Actual Cost NIA Actual Cost Actual Cost 
Premises Visit (in lieu of disconnection) $10 NIA NIA NIA 
Premises Visit N/A NIA $22 s44 

STAFF REPORTS AND UTILITY APPLICATION 

The results of staffs preliniinary investigation are contained in a staff report dated April 
9, 2007. Copies of the report may be examined by interested members of the public from 8:OO 
a.m. to 490 Pam., Monday through Friday at the following location: 

Crystal Lake Club Utilities 
533 East Crystal Lake Drive 
Avon Park, FL 33825-9739 

PROCEDURES AFTER CUST OMER MEETINGS 

After the meetings, the Public Service Commission staff will preparc a recommendation 
which is scheduled to be submitted to the Public Service Comniission on June 27, 2007, The 
Public Service Commission will then vote on staffs recommendation at its July 10, 2007, agenda 

-5- 



conference. The Commission will thereafter issue a proposed agency action (PAA) order 
containing rates which may be different !?om those contained in staffs final recommendation. 
Substantially affected persons have 21 days fi-om the date the PAA order is issued to protest the 
Commission’s proposed agency action order. Five to ten customers or persoils who attend the 
meeting a i d  who wish to receive a copy of the recommendation and the order should so indicate 
at the meeting. Those individuals are expected to distribute the information in the 
recommendation and the order to other customers. Anyone who is unable to attcnd and who 
wishes to obtain a copy of the recommendation or the order may do so by requesting in writing 
to the Commission at the address at the end of this notice. 

HOW TO CONTACT COMMISS[ON 

Written comments regarding the utjliiy and the proposed rates, and requests to be placed 
on the mailing list for this case, may be directed to this address: 

Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public S t n i c c  Commission 

2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

All correspondence should refer to “Docket No. 060747-WS, Crystal Lake Club 
Utilities.’’ 

If  you wish to contact the Commission regarding complaints about service, you may calf 
the Commission’s Division of Consumer Affairs at the followjng toll-free iiumber: 1-800-342- 
3552. 

‘ ._i 

This notice was prepared by Commission staff for dislribulion by tha utility to its 
Customers. 
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